
Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  12/6/23

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - Athletics

Winter Sports
Boys & Girls Wrestling (6th-8th)
Treasure Valley Championships 
On November 18th, the Homedale Middle School wrestling team was able to claim victory in the largest 
middle school wrestling tournament hosted in the treasure valley. There were 36 teams entered in the 
tournament. The top five teams are listed below. 

1. Homedale Middle School - 119
2. Middleton Middle School - 84
3. Heritage Middle School - 75
4. Meridian Middle School - 72
5. Emmett Middle School - 62

The SRV District Wrestling Tournament is scheduled to take place at McCain Middle School on December 
9th. The team will then compete in the state tournament the following weekend at the Idaho Center. 
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Girls Basketball
At this point in the season, both the 7th and 8th grade girls teams have played five “league” games. Listed 
below are the records of each team. 

Team: Wins - Loses (League Play)::
8th grade A 2-3 
8th Grade B 5-0

7th Grade A 5-0
7th Grade B 4-1

The Seventh Grade “A” Team has locked up the number one seed for the district tournament and we will 
host the first playoff game on December 13th at HMS starting at 5:00pm. We will hopefully be able to host 
the championship game on December 14th at HHS. 

Boys Basketball
Boys Basketball is scheduled to start on January 8th with their first practice/try out. Their first game is 
scheduled for January 25th versus Ontario Middle School. 



Cheerleading
The cheerleaders had their first performance on Saturday, December 2nd, in Kuna and were very 
successful. They ended up placing first in the middle school coed show cheer. They will have two more 
competitive events throughout the year. 


